



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



21.

October 20, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 33, regarding a report on whether the roadway to the polling place at Roosevelt Towers will be finished before the Election, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The contractor for the reconstruction at Roosevelt Towers has informed DPW that the road to the polling place will not be completed before Election Day. However, the DPW has inspected the streets and sidewalks leading to the entrance of the polling facility and will fill all potholes and trip hazards to ensure the safety of vehicular and pedestrian traffic.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #21

S-641

Relative to Awaiting Reort Item Number
Thirty-three, regarding a report on whether
the roadway to teh polling place at
Roosevelt Towers will be finished before
Election Day.

In City Council October 20, 1997

PLACED ON FILE